Jill Emerson-Smith
Submission #225

From: Online Feedback

Sent: Thursday, 4 May 2017 8:51 PM
To: Online Feedback

Subject: Website feedback

Why are you providing feedback?
Make a complaint

Please provide more details:

Sir, I am a senior member of my local commuity and I can't express my dismay and utter
frustration at that fact that you are considering allowing Fracking to go ahead in the NT. |
understand the financial difficulties that we face but to even consider that this will solve the
problems and not consider the repercussions that fracking will do to our pristine environment
just makes no sence. | am frightened for my future, my grandchildren’s future and the
Territory's future. | voted for you because you at least said there would be a moritorium on
fracking. I trusted you as did the majority of Territorians. It seems instead of staying true to
your word, you are selling out. Should fracking go ahead | will invite you to Mataranka for
morning tea to discuss it, but I will suggest that you bring your own water, because | doubt
you will be able to drink mine. Please, please reconsider this action. Don't go down in the
NT's history as the Chief Minister who sold out. Take a strong stand and protect the NT.

Your name
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